
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Deepak Bajaj
Councillor Ratilal Govind
Councillor Sue Hunter

Evington 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Thursday, 25 July 2019
TIME: 6:30 pm
PLACE: Coleman Neighbourhood Centre, 

Balderstone Close, Leicester, LE5 
4ES



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.



1. INTRODUCTIONS 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG Appendix A

The action log from the meeting held on 14 March 2019 is attached for 
information and discussion.
 

4. WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK 

Councillors will provide an update on ward related matters. 

5. HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

An Officer from the Highways Team will provide an update on highways 
matters in the ward. 

6. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Evington Ward.
 

7. CITY WARDEN 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Evington Ward.
 

8. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.



An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget.

 

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Angela Martin, Ward Community Engagement Officer 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6571
Email: Angela.Martin@leicester.gov.uk

or

Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer
Phone Number: 0116 454 5591
Email Address: Aqil.Sarang@leicester.gov.uk

Or

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


EVINGTON COMMUNITY MEETING

THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2019

Held at: St Joseph's Pastoral Centre, 12 Goodwood Road, Leicester LE5 6SG 
(Please note that the entrance to the centre is from the Uppingham Road)

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Bajaj (Chair)
Councillor Govind
Councillor Hunter

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

12.  INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Bajaj as Chair for the meeting led 
introductions.

There were no declarations of interest. 

13.  APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence. 

14.  ACTION LOG The action log from the meeting held on 17 July 2018 
was agreed as a correct record. 

15.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
FEEDBACK 

Councillors updated residents on recent activities on 
the ward as a result of actions raised at the patch 
walk that had taken place.

It was noted that:
 Double yellow lines had been extended on 

Coleman Road from the entrance of the hospital 
down to St Chads Church whilst the slip road 
would remain as residential parking.

 Parts of Coleman Road were being considered for 
the residential parking scheme and were currently 
at consultation stage.

 Coleman Neighbourhood Centre and the Library 
would remain open and after negotiations the 
centre would be staffed for 16 hours over the 
week, groups had been set up for children and 
after school sessions. The centre had also been 
renovated.

 Knee high fences on grass verges on Coleman 
Road and Greenacre Drive had been installed to 
deter cars being parked on the grass verges.

 The steel barrier on Ethel Road had been repaired 
and some further repairs were still ongoing. 

 Untaxed vehicles had been reported and residents 

Appendix A



were advised to report this issue online.
 Bus services had been notified of speeding along 

Headland Road following the collision incident and 
bus speeds had reduced.

 The Pay and Display machines to be installed 
outside the General Hospital would be for card 
payments only.

 The residential parking scheme had been 
introduced and 38 parking enforcement tickets had 
been issued. 

 Wicklow Drive and Goodwood Road had new road 
layouts introduced.

 A pedestrian refuge had been installed on 
Spencefield Lane.

 Road resurfacing work had commenced at various 
locations across the ward.

Councillors informed residents that individual issues 
could be raised with councillors at ward surgeries.

16.  LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE 

Sergeant Carl Walsh from Leicestershire Police gave 
an update on recent activities in the ward.

It was noted that:
 A pod camera had been installed on the Rowletts 

Hill Estate as a result of the recent stabbing along 
with a tree and a wall being removed to deter anti-
social behaviour (ASB).

 Ethel Road and Westmeath Avenue residential 
blocks were having problems with ASB that were 
currently being worked on.

 The Police were working with partner agencies to 
resolve the loitering issue outside of the Tesco 
store on Ethel Road. 

ACTION: Ward Councillors requested that the Police 
provide crime statistics for the ward at future Ward 
meetings. 

17.  HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORT 

Rupert Bedder the Highways Asset Manager was in 
attendance and provided an update on works that 
were being undertaken after being highlighted at the 
patch walk.

It was noted that:
 A relevant Officer had been assigned to undertake 

the various tasks.
 Church Road would have bollards installed to 

manage traffic.
 Uppingham Road, Goodwood Road and 

Ambassador Road had resurfacing work 
completed.



 The issues raised with the car park on Croyde 
Close had been passed to the Highways 
Department.

 The give-way at St Chads Church and Coleman 
Road was a priority as visibility for passing cars 
was poor and a solution was being sought.

 Air quality monitoring was in place on Wakerley 
Road.

 A walking programme was being introduced to 
schools to encourage more people walk to school 
to avoid parking and pollution issues.

Residents were informed that focus was being put on 
ward priorities to programme work. 

Residents raised their concerns with inconsiderate 
parking blocking driveways on Ambassador Road and 
Greenacre Drive. A proposal for a one-way system 
was put forward.  

18.  HOUSING UPDATE Andy East the Neighbourhood Housing Leader was in 
attendance at the meeting gave an update.

It was reported that as a result of the Rowlatts Hill 
Neighbourhood Housing Office closure, a reception 
service was being provided at St Barnabas Library, 
French Road, off St Barnabas Road. The same 
service was also provided at St Mathews Library, 
Malabar Road.

2018/19 Environmental Budget

It was noted that:
 Various locations on the Rowlatts Hill Estate had 

seen their bin stores bricked up. New bin stores 
were created in the courtyards which had resulted 
in less litter and increased recycling.

 Matting at entrances to tackle wet floors is 
proposed for future schemes as new fire doors had 
been installed.

 The Tenants and Residents Association had raised 
concerns with ASB issues on Radstone Walk, 
fencing to tackle the issue had been installed to the 
side and rear of Radstone Walk shops.

2019/20 Environmental Budget

It was noted that 7 garages on Rowlatts Hill Road 
would be demolished to create extra parking spaces, 
garage users have been offered alternative garages 
and only three are left to be vacated. Once all 



licences had ended demolition work would be 
arranged.

Pest Control had investigated a pest issue on block of 
flats on Ethel Road and Harwin Road, where drain 
test had been arranged and the issue had been 
identified. Non-return traps had been installed to 
solve the issue and further investigation of the runs 
and drains would be arranged in the future.   

19.  HEALTHWATCH 
LEICESTER AND 
LEICESTERSHIRE 

Gillian Jillett – Healthwatch representative introduced 
the newly merged Healthwatch Leicester and 
Leicestershire and it was noted that Healthwatch:

 Was an independent voice for the people of 
Leicester and Leicestershire.

 Listened, represented people’s views and provided 
local information and signposting.

 Influenced health and social care locally to ensure 
local peoples voices were heard.

 Visited General Practices (GP’s) and care homes, 
suggesting improvements. A revisit was then made 
to see if the suggested changes were 
implemented.

Residents were encouraged to share their 
experiences, or if they had any issues or concerns 
relating to Health and Social Care Services across 
the City (Contact details attached).
 Emergency dental services were now available 7 

days a week, a leaflet with contact information was 
circulated (as attached). 

It was also noted that a Question Time event was 
planned to take place in May 2019. Further 
Information on the event could be found on the 
Healthwatch Leicester and Leicestershire website. 

20.  CITY WARDEN Nicole the City warden updated the residents on 
recent activities.

It was noted that:
 15 bags of garden waste would be collected every 

2 months.
 The Bulky Waste collection was still available for 

residents to dispose of 5 Large household items.
 The fixed penalty notice for fly tipping had 

increased to £400.00.
 34 complaints had been resolved.
 Reports of dog fouling issues had been received 

and stencil painting was planned for April/May. 
Ethel Road and Falmouth Road leading to the 



Tesco were identified amongst the hot spots.
ACTION: City Warden to visit hot spots.
 Fly posters had been removed.

Residents were informed of the big clean up that was 
carried out across the city, with students from De 
Montfort University. Locations in the ward had 
benefitted from this and the students were praised for 
their contributions.

Residents were encouraged not to feed the birds. 

21.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

Since the last Ward Community Meeting on 19 July 
2018 a total of 16 applications were received. 10 of 
which were supported and 4 that were rejected.

2 applications would be looked at in the new financial 
year and all applications would be put on to the 
Council website in the near future.

It was noted that the  Ward Community Engagement 
Officer could be contacted for support with the 
application process. 

22.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

It was noted that the Leicester Helpline Number was 
currently down and would be live again shortly. 

Residents were thanked for their attendance and 
input over the years. 

23.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 08:15pm 





N
H
S

„-
_
,

'°
'
~
•
~
'
~
 

Si
gn

 u
p
 t
o 
ou

r 
mo
nt
hl
y 
ne
ws
le
tt
er
 t
o 
ge

t 
th
e

=~
 

la
te
st
 h
ea
lt
h 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar
e 
n
e
w
s
 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

;~
,

co
ns
ul
ta
ti
on
s.
 w
w
w
.
h
e
a
l
t
h
w
a
t
c
h
l
L
c
o
m

.
~ ~►

 
~,

 
.

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

D
EN

TA
L

~ S
ER

VI
C

ES
 N

O
W

 A
VA

IL
AB

LE

r

H
ea

lth
w

at
ch

 L
ei

ce
st

er
 a

nd
 L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ire

Cl
ar

en
ce

 H
ou

se
, 4

6 
H

um
be

rs
to

ne
 G

at
e,

 L
ei

ce
st

er
, L

E1
 3

PJ

~~
 

01
16

 2
51

83
13

~
 

en
qu

ire
s@

he
al

th
w

at
ch

ll.
co

m

w
w

w
.h

ea
lth

w
at

ch
lls

om

.~
 

@
H

ea
lth

w
at

ch
Le

ic

T
al

k t
o 

us
M

ak
e 

yo
ur

v o
ic

e c
ou

nt
.Minute Item 19




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	19 HEALTHWATCH LEICESTER AND LEICESTERSHIRE


